



MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 19, 2018

TO: David Recor, ICMA-CM, Director of Development Services

FROM: Horacio Danovich, CIP and Innovation District Director

RE: Text Amendments to Chapter 155, Zoning Code Article 2 – Zoning in Progress

A handwritten signature in blue ink, located to the right of the "FROM:" line. The signature is stylized and appears to be "H. Danovich".

CRA Position:

The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) is in support of the Text Amendments to Chapter 155, Zoning Code Article 2 – Zoning in Progress.

Background:

The CRA has not been involved in the development of the proposed text amendments.

CRA Comment:

A review of the proposed language shows no concern on the CRA redevelopment goals and objectives.

Recommendation:

The CRA has no objection to the proposed text amendment.